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El Reno's Red Cross Canteen was constructed log-cabin style in 1913* And 
in true frontier style ... with volunteer labor using free (donated) materials, 
El Reno was then, and remains today, a Rock Island town. When need for such a 
facility was recognized, the railroad donated old telegraph poles to serve as 
the frontiersmen's logs. And Rock Island carmen from the nearby railroad shops 
volunteered their labor to erect the structure.

The canteen was 14 x 24 feet in size, with a shallow hipped roof. The cedar 
logs were chinked with mortar. It was located directly south of the Rock Island 
depot.

Today it stands within a few feet of its original site. Though it now boasts 
a shingle roof, it remains basically unchanged from the days it served thousands 
of passing American servicemen as the nation's first Red Cross Canteen.

A scrapbook has been prepared to memorialize this Vorld War I period when the 
canteen served as prototype for countless similar facilities all over the country. 
(And, in recent years, around the globe.) Also displayed in the restored canteen - 
operated in connection with the nearby museum of the Canadian County Historical 
Society - are many relics and records of the county's distinguished Red Cross unit. 
Together they present a graphic picture of the important job performed lay Red 
Cross canteen workers everywhere in both World War I and II.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Let urban cynics sniff at the quality of life in rural areas. Let cosmopolites 
shrug their shoulders in bemused bewilderment at simplistic patriotism. Let 
sophisticates scoff at the selfless outpouring of time and effort, by ordinary 
work-a-day citizens, on behalf of an ideal. El Heno's trail-blazing Red Cross 
Canteen refutes all such hollow gestures and dramatizes the common-sense, self- 
help approach to problem-solving that characterized the American frontier and, to 
a very real extent, still characterizes the American spirit today.

# * *

When the United States went to war in 1917 the nation became a beehive of 
military activity. To the railroads went the task of transporting, not only needed 
military supplies, but also the hundreds of thousands of young men who were to use 
them. As the division point of a major railroad, at a major junction of its east- 
west and north-south lines, El Reno soon became one of the Southwest's busiest 
rail centers. Here engines and crews were changed, aged and over-taxed equipment 
repaired to keep the supply of men and materials rolling.

Delays, of course, were inevitable. The community soon became aware of the 
need for a place where en route military personnel could find something to eat, 
drink, and relax. And the good ladies of the TEA - a local bridge club - promptly 
decided to provide just such a rest-stop facility. Thus was born, in early 1918, 
the idea for what has since become known as the Red Cross Canteen. A local Red 
Cross chapter had been organized here the previous year. The TBA suggestion 
envisioned erection of a building to provide headquarters for assembling supplies 
needed by the some 1,000 servicemen aboard each of the many troop trains passing 
through El Reno.

In true frontier fashion, the Rock Island donated old telegraph poles and 
carmen from the line's El Reno shops gave of their time and skills to erect the 
log-cabin style building. It was dedicated August 1, 1918, with members of the 
local Woodmen of the World (WOW) lodge in charge. Fittingly enough, Congressman 
Scott Ferris was the principal speaker and a resident priest, Father R. Stephens, 
gave a brief address. Constance Cromer and Malcolm E. Phelps, prominent El Reno 
doctor, participated in flag raising ceremonies. And volunteer Red Cross workers 
were soon dispensing to passing troops cookies, sandwiches, cigarettes, candy, 
snuff, harmonicas, writing paper, and other items ... including turpentine!



IMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Files of the El Reno Tribune and the American, El Reno's two newspapers, local 

Red Cross chapter records, and interviews with old-timers ... all put 
together in an unpublished manuscript by H. Merle Woods, American publisher 
and long-time El Reno resident.
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Red Cross Canteen (the nation's first)

The idea of a rail-side canteen spread like wildfire, fueled by appreciative 
officers and men who sent back cards and letters praising the Red Cross for its 
fine service. The Canadian County unit became aware of the great demand, soon 
added a kitchen to the original facility. Meanwhile, similar canteens were being 
opened at principal rail centers across the country.

After the war the need for the canteen disappeared and it was closed. Some 
years later the hut was moved to Legion Park, where it served for a time as head­ 
quarters for the Boy Scouts. Then, abandoned, it deteriorated to the point where 
its destruction as an eyesore was advocated. In the meantime, however, the 
Canadian County Historical Society had been organized and the historical significance 
of the structure was becoming generally recognized. Mrs. Marie Dam bach, a World 
War II canteen worker, eventually bought the dilapidated structure, and a campaign 
to return it to the Rock Island station grounds began. The old depot, meanwhile, 
had been converted into the Society's museum and the old canteen was moved back 
to the depot grounds for restoration. This time the Oklahoma legislature provided 
some funds, but much of the work itself was still volunteer - including that of 
carpenter Karl Dittmer and El Reno Mayor Earle Penwright.

The restored Red Cross Canteen was reded ica ted June 7, 1975 - fittingly enough, 
as a Bicentennial celebration. Mildred Morris, one of the original 1918 staff 
members, was on hand to show visitors through the historic building. It is now 
a part of the Canadian County Historical Society museum complex.


